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ewpcclerk@gmail.com

From: Ketton cement works GBR Shared 
<Kettoncementworks.GBRShared@heidelbergcement.com>

Sent: 17 November 2023 09:17
To: Ketton cement works GBR Shared
Subject: Proposals to extend Grange Top Quarry, Ketton 

Dear Stakeholder  
 
Earlier this year we held a public drop-in event to set out our proposals to extend Grange Top Quarry and sought 
feedback on our plans.  
 
Since this consultation closed, we have reviewed all the feedback received and carried out some further studies. We 
have also developed a Response Document which provides more information on the key issues local people raised 
with us and highlights where adjustments have been made to our plans. This is available on view /download online 
at: https://www.communities.heidelbergmaterials.co.uk/en/sites/ketton-community-page/our-grange-top-
expansion-proposal Do feel free to forward this link to those within your community who may be interested.  
 
Updated proposed mineral extraction plans and a number of 3D visualisations from points around the site showing 
how these locations will look at key stages in our project are also available to view via the website.  
 
Our proposals to extend Grange Top quarry’s extraction area will ensure the supply of raw materials and the long-
term future of the adjacent cement works. The plans have been developed to ensure that they enhance nature and 
mitigate impact on our neighbours. They will also provide transformative improvements to footways and bridleways 
as well as a new Ketton works access road which will reroute HGV traffic away from the villages of Ketton and 
Tinwell.  
 
The next step for us will be to submit a full application to Rutland County Council (RCC), which we expect to do in 
the coming weeks. RCC will then consult with statutory bodies and invite comments from residents before making 
its decision. 
 
Your faithfully  

 
Mark Page  
Land and Mineral Resources Manager – Heidelberg Materials UK 
 
 
Heidelberg Materials UK 
Ketton cement works   
Ketco Avenue  
Ketton  
PE9 3SX  
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